Joint IEEE P802.3ct / P802.3cw Task Force Interim Teleconference Meeting

Interim Teleconference Meeting, 11 June 2020
Unapproved Meeting Minutes, Prepared by John D’Ambrosia
Meeting called to order at 10:02 am ET (all times ET)

Chair noted that attendance was being taken by IMAT today and told everyone it would be available today (6/11) until
11:59:59am EDT.

The chair noted that attendance of the meeting does not count towards voting rights but encouraged everyone to get in
habit of signing in to record attendance for interim teleconference meetings.

Presentation #1 - Agenda and General Information
Presenter: John D’Ambrosia
URL: http://www.ieee802.org/3/cw/public/tf interim/20 0611/agenda 3ctcw b 200611.pdf

Peter Stassar made a late presentation request. The chair asked if there were any objections to hearing the
presentation provided there is sufficient time. No objections were voiced. The chair noted that the chair reserves the
right to defer presentations to the following teleconference meeting in order to ensure adequate time for presentations
and discussion. The chair noted that if there was sufficient time the requested presentation would be heard.

The Chair asked if there were any objections to the agenda (Slide #2). There were none and the agenda was considered
approved.

Chair asked if there were any requests to modify the 5/28 minutes —
http://www.ieee802.org/3/cw/public/tf interim/20 0528/minutes 3ctcw 200528 unapproved.pdf

There were no requests to modify the noted minutes. The Chair asked if there any objections to approving these
minutes. There were none, and the minutes were considered approved.

Chair noted that the agenda deck had been sent out, and requested that individuals review the following IEEE SA policies
prior to the interim meeting —

e |EEE SA Participation Policy

e |EEE SA Copyright Policy

e |EEE SA Patent Policy

Chair asked if anyone needed to review the policies at that time — there were no requests to do so.
Chair did call for Potentially Essential Patents, and no one came forward.

The chair reviewed the status of future joint Task Force meetings, given a current motion being considered by the 802
EC regarding the July 2020 Plenary. Chair and David Law, 802.3 WG Chair, gave an overview of the status. It was noted
that an announcement would be sent out Friday, June 12. A question was asked about the status of the September
2020 Interim meeting. David Law noted that no decision had been made yet about the September meeting, but
information gathering about September meeting is underway to enable making a decision.

Presentation #2 Optical Parameters — Baseline Proposal Status
Presenter Tom Issenhuth
URL http://www.ieee802.org/3/cw/public/tf interim/20 0611/issenhuth 3cw 01 200611.pdf

The Chair noted that the in addition to the presentation providing an update on the status of the baseline, it also
provides a documentation trail for people to follow to understand how the current state of the baseline was developed.


http://www.ieee802.org/3/cw/public/tf_interim/20_0611/agenda_3ctcw_b_200611.pdf
http://www.ieee802.org/3/cw/public/tf_interim/20_0528/minutes_3ctcw_200528_unapproved.pdf
http://www.ieee802.org/3/cw/public/tf_interim/20_0611/issenhuth_3cw_01_200611.pdf

Presentation #3 Data supporting editorial modification to the 802.3ct_D2p0, Clause 154.5.4 PMD global signal
detect function

Presenter John DeAndrea

URL http://www.ieee802.org/3/ct/public/tf interim/20 0611/deandrea 3ct 01 200611.pdf

There was general discussion regarding the issue raised. Chair noted that as P802.3ct is in WG Ballot, the Task Force
could work towards consensus on a solution, but reminded the group that a comment would need to be submitted.

Presentation #4 P802.3ct FEC Frame Alignment Text updates
Presenter Steve Trowbridge
URL http://www.ieee802.org/3/ct/public/tf interim/20 0611/trowbridge 3ct 0la 200611.pdf

Chair noted that there are two supporting documents for the Trowbridge presentation in the private area that were
placed there for copyright reasons. Individuals needing password information should contact the chair.

There was general discussion. Based on discussion, edits were made. Trowbridge noted he would send the updated
presentation to the chair for posting. (Revised presentation is noted above.) Additional changes will also be made to
the supporting documents in the private area, which Mr. Trowbridge will provide.

Presentation #5 Updated parameter template for 400GBASE-ZR
Presenter Peter Stassar
URL http://www.ieee802.org/3/cw/public/tf interim/20 0611/stassar 3cw 01 200611.pdf

Stassar noted he would submit comments against P802.3ct D2.0.
Chair reminded everyone of the initial WG Ballot of P802.3ct D2.0.

Meeting adjourned at 11:39 am ET


http://www.ieee802.org/3/ct/public/tf_interim/20_0611/deandrea_3ct_01_200611.pdf
http://www.ieee802.org/3/ct/public/tf_interim/20_0611/trowbridge_3ct_01a_200611.pdf
http://www.ieee802.org/3/cw/public/tf_interim/20_0611/stassar_3cw_01_200611.pdf

Attendees:
Name
Bruckman, Leon
Chang, Yongmao
Chouinard, Michel
D'Ambrosia, John
Deandrea, John
Geng, Limin
Ghiasi, Ali
He, Xiang
Huber, Thomas
Isono, Hideki
Issenhuth, Tom
Kota, Kishore
Law, David
Lewis, David
Maki, Jeffery
Malicoat, David

Maniloff, Eric

mi, guangcan
Nicholl, Gary
Nowell, Mark
Ofelt, David
Ogawa, Daisuke
Omori, Kumi
Parsons, Earl
Sambasivan, Sam
Schmitt, Matthew
Sluyski, Michael
Sone, Yoshiaki
Sprague, Edward
Stassar, Peter

TAKAHARA, TOMOO

Tracy, Nathan

Trowbridge, Stephen

Wang, Ruoxu
Wang, Tongtong
Williams, Tom
Zhang, Bo

Affiliation

HUAWEI

Source Photonics

EXFO

Futurewei (U.S. Subsidiary of Huawei)
Finisar Corporation

HUAWEI

Ghiasi Quantum LLC, Inphi

HUAWEI

Nokia

Fujitsu Optical Components Limited
Huawei Technologies Co. Ltd

Inphi Corporation

Hewlett Packard Enterprise
Lumentum Inc.

Juniper Networks, Inc.

Malicoat Networking Solutions; SENKO Advanced

Components
Ciena Corporation

Huawei Technologies Co. Ltd

Cisco Systemes, Inc.

Cisco Systemes, Inc.

Juniper Networks, Inc.

NTT Electronics

NEC Corporation

CommScope, Inc.

AT&T

Cable Television Laboratories Inc. (CableLabs)
Acacia Communications

Nippon Telegraph and Telephone Corporation (NTT)

Infinera Corporation

Huawei Technologies Co. Ltd
FUJITSU LIMITED

TE Connectivity

Nokia

Huawei Technologies Co. Ltd
Huawei Technologies Co. Ltd
Acacia Communications
Inphi Corporation



	Presentation #1 –  Agenda and General Information
	Attendees:

